
From: Hnat, John J - DNR
To: Dillon Plamann
Subject: RE: Master Drycleaning
Date: Friday, June 19, 2020 7:53:00 AM

Matt,
 

You’ll need to send me another letter like the one on May 13th, as Change Order #5, Revisions,
reflecting the increased cost ($800) and change both tables and the spreadsheet reflecting the
additional cost. Then I’ll send out the approval letter. The DNR has to be consistent in the
documentation. Thanks
 

From: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 3:34 PM
To: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com>; Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Drycleaning
 
Hi John,
 
Just a follow up here from the email yesterday. Change Order #5 has already been approved, the
only additional approval we need is the extra $800 for the injection chemicals as the price has
increased since the original approval.
 
If that is acceptable, please reply to this email indicating that. Thank you!
 

DILLON PLAMANN  I  Project Hydrogeologist
Fehr Graham  I  Engineering & Environmental
 
909 North 8th Street, Suite 101
Sheboygan, WI 53081
P: 920.453.0700
C: 920.946.2407
fehr-graham.com
 
 

From: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 12:01 PM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: Master Drycleaning
 
John,
 
See attached and below for client approvals and please let me know if DNR approves.  If you do not
want to sign attached, an email approval will be fine.
 
Thanks!
Matt

mailto:John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov
mailto:DPlamann@fehr-graham.com
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1chAhRK7g3QrCzrbRs_C-TkTXgikS5tMSycJWTWGtoe3KuX16fyNG7NwMmAETtmocEwY2R2L1b2svIoD5KLubWrM56hD8J0A4NSTKWtSXdyAFa8WGQgVMAgyV2EarFBXMXJY6u5J-p6zhY6VNerEXTYIP-qyMdsv0vaMNvfN-xdfLWp5SYl8zqnVRUYywkUeKYhpYDThCR2OuOm4kReua7tVsexaxogNQtJDq98Z8MQjhH9EomSes8a5pUuFakzjX/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fehr-graham.com%2F
mailto:mdahlem@fehr-graham.com
mailto:John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov
mailto:DPlamann@fehr-graham.com


 

MATT DAHLEM, PG  I  Branch Manager
Fehr Graham  I  Engineering & Environmental
 
909 North 8th Street, Suite 101
Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53081
P: 920.453.0700
fehr-graham.com
 

From: Tom Shipshock <tshipshock@hydro-flo.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 10:34 AM
To: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>; Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com>
Cc: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: RE: Can i get an update on each of these matters?
 
Dillon,
 
Please see attached. 
 
So three things that I will need from you when you can Tom:

Please sign the attached Change Order #5 indicating that you approve of these costs that the
DNR has approved for reimbursement through DERF.  See attached.
Please indicate that the $75 application fee for access permission from the City of
Wauwatosa. This will not be reimbursable. Acceptable.
And last, please indicate that the additional $800 for the injection chemicals is acceptable.
This should be reimbursable through DERF, but I need to get approval from John. This
approval is most important at the moment because the chemicals take 3 weeks to order/ship,
so we will want to get them ordered by the end of this week at the latest. Acceptable.

 
Tom Shipshock (For Harold Shipshock)
414-313-9168
 
 

• 

• 

• 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fehr-graham.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C9000acfb68944ccf034708d7ccf85a10%7C1d884ed6457f44e287237d58c49d1583%7C1%7C0%7C637203239350380317&sdata=zYb7lmU5xXWGG2UYRZIoPY6SnS2Z4dju0fJ5Gp%2FjkNg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:tshipshock@hydro-flo.com
mailto:DPlamann@fehr-graham.com
mailto:DGallo@axley.com
mailto:mdahlem@fehr-graham.com


From: Hnat, John J - DNR
To: Matt Dahlem
Subject: RE: Master Drycleaning
Date: Friday, June 19, 2020 7:38:00 AM

Matt,
 
Can you send me the spreadsheet by itself? I can’t read it for some reason.
 

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
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020 3:57:00 PM

Ok.
 

From: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 3:56 PM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Drycleaning
 
Hi John,
 
Thanks for the quick response, and yes that is understandable. Do you need anything more than an
email from me?
 
Also, I still owe you a response about the claim. Trying to get to it but time sensitive things keep
coming up. I will get to it as soon as I can. I haven’t forgot about it.
 
Thanks!
 

DILLON PLAMANN  I  Project Hydrogeologist
Fehr Graham  I  Engineering & Environmental
 
909 North 8th Street, Suite 101
Sheboygan, WI 53081
P: 920.453.0700
C: 920.946.2407
fehr-graham.com
 
 
 

From: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 3:46 PM
To: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: RE: Master Drycleaning
 
Hi Dillon,
 
Ok, the additional $800 for the injection chemical is approved since the price has increased. I still
have to send out a letter for the record.
 

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
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1NiudEduJmq0cf0Wbj_3mLofANRVBfnx_Q--pb1wciTNMC_ShOpPGgQDUg3Wu1s39hGj0gXKq-c_DdIzkd2VclqrMjREoyk5JOlKEhe7c4MDznxPLxDuAuH7mzH3zceQxF6fjrWk9LpVpLlVS0qw6a5GpG2VyqOzBBXa7wcMFRR52Ccet7n5G98SxptWXx6hiXUhQKw9YxRSDvXqSLfGhvNxk_fGgvESDiVmvLS0P0LqqQbQyn0AcfTG30prjs9ehgtAsO_oRVbvWWjqxsRCrkw/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fehr-graham.com%2F
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
Subject: RE: Can I get an update on each of these matters?
 
Dillon,
 
Please see attached. 
 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1chAhRK7g3QrCzrbRs_C-TkTXgikS5tMSycJWTWGtoe3KuX16fyNG7NwMmAETtmocEwY2R2L1b2svIoD5KLubWrM56hD8J0A4NSTKWtSXdyAFa8WGQgVMAgyV2EarFBXMXJY6u5J-p6zhY6VNerEXTYIP-qyMdsv0vaMNvfN-xdfLWp5SYl8zqnVRUYywkUeKYhpYDThCR2OuOm4kReua7tVsexaxogNQtJDq98Z8MQjhH9EomSes8a5pUuFakzjX%2Fhttp%253A%252F%252Fwww.fehr-graham.com%252F&data=02%7C01%7C%7Ca503189cd63b4fab6a0008d813c8ab70%7C1d884ed6457f44e287237d58c49d1583%7C1%7C0%7C637281099890953617&sdata=%2F4weikZ2e%2BMR%2Fp0E%2Bt9UNsUIcziqB0pP7FZbo2cQAPQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:mdahlem@fehr-graham.com
mailto:John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov
mailto:DPlamann@fehr-graham.com
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fehr-graham.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7Ca503189cd63b4fab6a0008d813c8ab70%7C1d884ed6457f44e287237d58c49d1583%7C1%7C0%7C637281099890963563&sdata=ak7cIKgGjEI8wpz2exbtLKwvV1%2BNgGv%2FaaLNNivtc5c%3D&reserved=0
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



FEHR GRJ~:-:,\M 

Niay 13, 2020 

Mr. John Hnat 

ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL 

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resourses 
2300 North Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive 
Milwaukee, WI 53212 

RE: Change Order #5 
Master Drycleaning Inc. 
6326 West Bluemound Road 
Wauwatosa, WI 
BRRTS # 02-41-545142 

Dear Mr. Hnat: 

Three additional wells (MW-15, MW-16, and MW-17) were installed at the above-mentioned 
property in December 2018 to define the extent of soil and groundwater contamination. Based 
on the soil and groundwater results from these wells and results from previously installed wells, 
additional soil borings and soil borings will need to be installed to define the extent of 
contamination. This report summarizes the scope of work and DERF budget needed :to take this 
project to case closure. 

The following DERF-eligible tasks, actions, and costs are proposed. Details follow on a Task by 
Task basis. 

• Task 0/Task 100: Project Nianagement 
• Task 105: Well Installation and Soil Sampling to Delineate Extent 
• Task 6/106: Groundwater Nonitoring 
• Task 7 / 107: Groundwater Nonitoring Status Reports 
• Task 9/109: Well Abandonment 

DERF Scope of Work 

Task 0/Task 100: Project Nianagement 

Due to the increased scope, additional time is needed to continue correspondence, off-site 
property owner sharing of information, access to the City of Wauwatosa right-of-way for well 
installations and permits/permission, updates, bidding, and overall management of the project 
scope and budget. 

Task 105: Well Installation and Soil Sampling to Delineate Extent 

Additional soil and groundwater investigation north of MW-16 and to the west of North 64th 

Street is proposed. Three, 2.5-inch outside diameter macrocore geoprobe borings will be 
advanced at locations approximately 100 feet north MW-16, approximately 60 feet west of SMW-
10, and approximately 40 feet west of SMW-14. Existing monitoring well SMW-13 already defines 
the extent of impacts straight north of well SMW-11. 

909 N. 8th Street I Suite 101 I Sheboygan, WI 53081 I p:920.453.0700 I f:920.453.0750 I fehr-graham.com 

Insight. Experience. Results. 



Master Drycleaning 
Change Order #5 
Page 2 

The three proposed wells (MW-18, MW-19, and MW-20) will be installed within the west side of 
N. 64th Street right-of-way in the grass buffer just west of 64th Street and permission will be 
obtained from the City of Wauwatosa. Proposed well MW-18 will be installed in the right-of-way 
adjacent to 519 N. 64th Street. Proposed well MW-19 will be installed in the right-of-way 
adjacent to 533 N. 64th Street. Proposed well MW-20 will be installed in the right-of-way 
adjacent to 559 N. 64th Street. 

At each drilling location, a boring will be advanced to a depth of 20 feet, geologically 
logged, and a small diameter monitoring well will be installed with a 10-foot screened 
interval and filter pack sand/bentonite surface seal. The wells will be completed flush 
with the ground surface and protected using a 4-inch diameter traffic weight cover. Two 
soil samples per boring will be retained for laboratory analysis of Volatile Organic Compounds 
(VOCs) (six total). 

1 The wells will be added to the monitoring well network for the site and will be surveyed 
;and developed. On May 28, 2018, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) 
provided a variance from the NR141 well construction code that is necessary for use of small 

,diameter wells MW-15, MW-16, and MW-17. Another variance from the NR141 well construction 
code is requested for the installation of monitoring wells MW-18, MW-19, and MW-20. 

The three new monitoring wells (MW-18 to MW-20) are proposed to be installed during the 
previously approved EZVI and DHC bacteria geoprobe injection. The injection was approved as 
part of Change Order #4. 

Task 106: Groundwater N\onitoring 

Following injection, two more rounds of groundwater sampling events are expected to be 
necessary, one a minimum of four months after the proposed injection, and the second 
approximately eight months after injection. These two rounds of groundwater sampling have 
already been approved in Change Order #4 and the costs of sampling the additional three 
proposed wells will be added to the approved costs. Sampling will be completed from all 22 
existing and three proposed wells and will include testing for field parameters, water level 
elevations, and laboratory analysis of VOCs. 

Task 107: Groundwater f.Aonitoring Status Reports 

Upon receipt of each round of the laboratory analyses, the data will be tabulated and 
plotted. After the additional soil borings and injection is complete, a summary report, 
including the results of the soil and groundwater chemistry testing from the new 
locations, will be sent to the WDNR. 

As has been performed after each sample event, information will be sent to the private 
well owners that have monitoring wells on their property. 

After each full round of groundwater sampling, the data will be processed, and a summary 
sent to the WDNR via email. Assuming the results appear suitable, a request for case closure 
will be recommended after the second round of sampling. 



Master Drycleaning 
Change Order #5 
Page 3 

A majority of the reporting costs were approved in Change Order #4, and the costs of data entry, 
evaluation, and reporting for the additional three wells will be added to the approved costs. 

Task 109: Well Abandonment 

With the installation of additional monitoring wells, there will be more cost associated with 
well abandonment upon closure of the project. 

Schedule 

Assuming approval can be provided in May 2020, the project schedule is broken out as 
follows: 

May 2020 
June 2020 
October 2020 
November 2020 
February 2021 
March 2021 
May 2021 
July 2021 
August 2021 
September 2021 

Approval 
Injection and Additional Soil Borings/Well Installation 
Groundwater Sampling All Wells, 4 months after Injection 
Data Evaluation/Reporting 
Groundwater Sampling All Wells, 8 months after Injection 
Data Evaluation/Report/Closure Potential 
If approved by DNR, Closure Request Submittal 
DNR Closure Provided 
Well Abandonment, VPLE Insurance Requested 
WDNR Issues VPLE Certificate of Closure 

I trust this information meets your needs and look forward to approval of the attached 
cost estimate and budget request. 

Sincerely, 

Matt Dahlem, P.G. 
Branch Manager 

Attachments: 

Figure 1: Proposed Additional Monitoring Well Locations 
Table A: Additional Remedial Action Cost Estimate May 13, 2020 
DERF Change Order# 5 May 13, 2020 
DERF Linking Spreadsheet May 13, 2020 

O:\Master Drycleaning\15-1209\BUDGffiCOST EST-CHANGE ORDER\CO # 5 Remedial Action Plan Nov 2019\Change Order 115.docx 
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June 17, 2020

TABLE A: Remedial Action Plan Report Cost Estimate; DERF Eligible Items 
Additional Soil Borings and Well Installation 5/13/2020 
Master Drycleaner, 6326 W. Bluemound Road, Wauwatosa, WI 
ITEM DESCRIPTION Unit Price Quantity Units Total Cost 

Consultant Services 

Task o /Task 100: Project Management 
Sr, Hydrogeologist $100 00 10 hour $1,000.00 
Administrative $60,00 4 hour $240 00 

Subtotal Task $1,240.00 

Task 105: Well Installation and SOil Sampling to Delineate Extent 
Three Geoprobe Berings with 1-inch wells (MW-18 to MW-20), access in ROW, Drill, Develop, Survey 

Sr. Hydrogeologist (access, util~ies) $100.00 10 hour $1,000.00 

Field Technician/ Geologist (travel, drill) $70.00 8 hour $560 00 
Field Technician/ Geologist (travel, develop, survey) $70,00 8 hour $560.00 
Drafting $60,00 4 hour $240.00 

Subtotal Task $2,360.00 

Ta•k 61 Task 106: Groundwater Monitoring 
Addllionll/ budget fer 3 additional we/ls for 2 rounds 

Sr. Hydrogeologist $100 00 4 hour $400,00 
Field Technician/ Geologist (GW Samples) $60,00 6 hour $360.00 
Drafting $60,00 2 hour $120,00 

Subtotal Task $880,00 

Task 7 1 Task 107: Groundwater Monitoring status Reports 
Addiliona/ budget fer off site wells comm., samples, data evaluation and reporting 

Sr. Hydrogeologist (off s~e letters) $100.00 4 hour $400.00 
Sr. Hydrogeologist (status reports) $100 00 16 hour $1,600.00 
Field Technician / Geologist (Data Entry) $70.00 10 hour $700 00 
Drafting $60.00 10 hour $600.00 

Subtotal Task $3,300.00 

Task 9 110.9: Well Abandonment 
Additional time for additional wells since original bid 

Sr, Hydrogeologist $100 00 1 hour $100 00 
Field Technician/ Geologist $70,00 5 hour $350.00 
Supplies $2500 1 each $25.00 

Subtotal Task $475.00 

CONSUL TING SERVICES TOTAL $8,255.00 

Contractor Services 
Task 105: Well Installation and SOIi sampling to Delineate Extent 

Three Geoprobe Berings with 1-inch wells (MW-18 to MW-20), access in ROW, Drill, Develop, Survey 

Geoprobe Contractor 

Mob $500.00 1 day $500 00 

Drill/ Sample $9 50 60 foot $570 00 

Well Install $9 20 60 foot $552 00 
Flush Mount Covers $135 00 3 each $405 00 

Decon $75.00 1 day $75,00 

Laboratory 
VOCs-SOil $52 00 6 each $312 00 

Subtotal Task $2,41 4.00 

Task 6 / Task 106: Groundwater Monitoring 

Additiont1/ budget fer 3 additional wells for 2 rounds 

Laboratory 
VOCs - Groundwater $50.00 6 each $300 00 

Su biota I Task $300.00 

CONTRACTOR SERVICES TOTAL $2,714.00 

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST $10,969.00 

Master Drycleaners Inc. approves of the site remeciation costs describec above and authorizes Fehr Graham to proceec 
with these activities. Fehr Graham shall not exceed any of these costs without receiving written authorization. The 

CJb ~c,~r ~ginal contract for this project w;7; ;LJ~;~es. 
Master Cleaners Inc. I' • -{ Datt 

This approval does not guarantee the reimbursement of costs. Final determination regarding the eligibility of costs will 
be determined at the time of claim review. 

Mr. J, Hnat, WDNR Project Manager Date 

A ,.ti-t22---=z 
Mr. Matt Dahlem, Fehr Graham Date 

llpowervault\Shared Client Data\Master Drycleaning\15-1209\BUDGET\COST EST-CHANGE OR DERICO# 5 Add~ional Well Installation May 2020\May 20: 
Additional~ !Estimate xlsxMay 2020 Additional SI Cost Estimate xlsxTable A Cost Estimate 



CHANGE ORDER# 5: May 13, 2020 
Master Cleaners, Wauwatosa, WI BRRTS # 02-41-545142 

DESCRIPTION Unit Price Quant. Unils Total ADDL Cost Prior AoJlrvd Cost TOTAL COST 

CONSULTANT SERVICES 
TasK Of 100: Project Manaqement SeeTatlleA 1240 10740 16980 
Task A: Remove DCM o 0 
Tasl< B: .~Ull obe oorinc:is 1nsFOe-810Q h ,o ,_ 1685 

Task C: Subslab Vapor Sample/ Analysis 1765 1765 

Task C1: Subslab Vapor Sample/ Analysis 
Neighbor to East, 2nd North 2305 2305 
Task C2 : Subslab Vapor System Neighbor 
to North 1340 1340 
Task C3 Subslab Vapor System Second 
Neiahbor to t,Jorth m needed) 1340 1340 
Task D Floor Drain Removal, Chem Treat 
SUb Bulldina 2390 2390 
1 asK t vapor MIT ,:,-ystem 1nst1n wltn tnree 
a;,mm Jests and two cJ,em tests 4750 4750 
lask E1: Vapor occupancy Request (not 
DERF Eliaiblel 1600 1600 
Task 1 RA Report, WPDES Permit, 
Notificnttons.Access 5280 5280 

Task 2 Pre-lnj. Baseline GW Sampling (18 
wells) Indoor Util Locate 3087 3087 
Task 3 lniection 10760 10760 
TasK 103 Addition of EZVI and DHC 
Bacteria with RA Doc RePort 13□2o 13025 

Task 4 Post lni GW Monitor 4 months 3431 3431 
Task ~ lnl Doc Reoort 21180 2880 
TasK 105 Well lnstaIIanon ana GW 
Samolina to Delineate Extent See Table A 2.360 4540 6900 
Task 6 I 106 CM/ Momtonng See Table A 880 14338 16218 
Task 71 107 GW Monitor Status See Table A 3300 13740 17040 

Tasl<.81108 Closure R,eauest 1152.0 11520 
Task 9i109Wen Abandonment See Table A 475 3160 363~ 

0 

Task F Addi Assessment Utillty Corridors 2270 2270 
TasK G Landfill DISPoSal Approval 202.0 2020 
!Task H Soll El<cvn and Dlsoosal 5800 5800 
Task I Connngency cnem1cal Aaan under 
Building Post Excvn 3550 3550 
Task J Documenration Report 4980 4980 
jTotal consunant 8255 137298 145551 

CONTRA<..JOR ;)tel(Vl<..te;) 

[TasK A Remove DCM 0 a 
Task B Geoprobe Borinas inside Bldq 1853 1853 

Task C Subslab VaPor Sample / Analysis 576 576 
rTask C1: Subslab Vapor Sample/ Analysis 
Neighbor to East 1152 1152 
TasK C2: Suilslab Vapor System Neighbor 
to North 2750 2750 
Task C3 Subslab Vapor System Second 
Neighbor to North(~ needed) 2750 2750 
ITasK D Floor Drain Removal, Chem Treat 
Sub-Buildina 8473.5 8473 5 

Task E Vapor Mlt System lnstln with three 
comm tests and two chem tests 3726 3726 
Task 2 Pre-In] Baseline GW Sample (18 
wells) Indoor Util locate 1300 1300 
Task 3 I niection Outside 14723.5 14723.5 

Task 103 Addition of EZVI/ DHC Bacteria 32587 32587 

Task 4 Post lni Monitor 4 months Lab GW 900 900 
Task 105 Well Installation and GW 
Sampling to Delineate Extent See Table A 2414 3812 3812 
Task 6 GW Monitorino See Table A 300 6700 6700 
TasK F Aa<1I Assessment Ut1fltY Comaors 3903 3903 
Task H Soll El<cvn.and DIS••~I 3 1195 31196 
Task I Conlfngency Chemical A<ldn under 
Bulldina Post Excvn 6375 6375 
io1:a1-.;onuactor 2714 122776 125490 

TOTALS 10969 280072 271041 

Master Drycleaners Inc. approves of the site remediation costs described above and authorizes Fehr Graham to proceed with these activities. Fehr Graham 
shall not exceed any of these costs without receiving written authorization. The terms and conditions of the original contract for this project will apply to 

these sal:.
4
( t} j;[,_ l,l/!llOLJl Y. (/ls'/Jo;;.o .,HIPJ~ 

l\a<ter ol,,c1eaner¢,,c. Dite 

This approval does not guarantee the reimbursement of costs. Final determination regarding the eligibility of costs will be determined at the time of claim 
review. 

f/ir. J. Hnat, WDNR Project Manager Date 

A4-tZ2:? 13-May-Z0 

Mr. Matt Dahlem, Fehr Graham 

O:\Master D,ycleaning\15-1209\BUDGETICOST EST-CHANGE ORDER\CO # 5 Addltional Well Installation May 2020\May 2020 Addi GW Monitoring Cost 
Estimate,xlsxMay 2020 Addi GW Monitoring Cost Estimate xlsxCO # 5 05 13 2020 
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